From: Latimer, Jim

To: Arsenault, Dan

Cc: Cobb, Michael

Subject: RE: Call tomorrow Morning?

Date: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:47:20 AM
Hi guys,

Because you sent me this email, | just went back to Mike’s email from last week. Perhaps a call would be good since Mike can
explain what he did.

Otherwise, | have been hammered by some other work that | am trying to complete, and have not gotten back to GB. | will
need to block out some time next week.

| will be at the NEERS meeting in Portsmouth, NH starting Thursday.

| have time tomorrow. How about mid-morning, or mid-afternoon. Go ahead and schedule a call.

Best,

Jim

From: Arsenault, Dan

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Latimer, Jim <Latimer.Jim@epa.gov>

Cc: Cobb, Michael <Cobb.Michael@epa.gov>

Subject: Call tomorrow Morning?

Hi Jim —

Wondering if you have some time tomorrow morning to talk with Michael and I. As you know from
Michael previous e-mail we’re exploring the use of a load based approach for the estuary as
opposed to a concentration based approach and wanted to get your thoughts on the thresholds you
developed with Rego and how we could apply them to the Great Bay Estuary.

Thanks,

Dan
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